Q&A #’s - 11 August, 2003

	Q&A#
	Document
	Section
	Recommended Change/Question or Comment
	Answer/Explanation
	Incorporated?

Yes or No

Where?

	
	
	
	
	
	

	1
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Do these services already exist on the base?  If so, are they currently contracted out--or performed by government employees or will a potential contractor have the task of developing these activities from ground zero? 
	A: Yes, performed by gov’t employees
	

	2
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Where can I access a copy of the "A-76" program details.  Is this an Air Force, DoD or Federal document? 


	A:  All regulatory guidance can be accessed through:  www.epublishing.gov. OMB Circular A-76 establishes federal policy regarding the performance of commercial activities and implements the statutory requirements of the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998, Public Law 105-270.  AFI 38-203 implements Air Force procedures for the commercial activities program.

NOTE: The new OMB Circular A-76 was released May 29, 2003. However, since this study was announced prior to release of the new OMB Circular, it will be performed under the guidance of the previous OMB A-76 Circular and AFI 38-203, dated 01 August 2000.
	

	3
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Will the services noted in the "sources sought notice" need to be performed on the base-- or can a potential contractor perform the services in an off site location? 
	A:  Yes services will need to be performed on base.  
	

	4
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: If necessary to be performed on the base, will office space be available to a potential contractor or will they have to supply/rent office space?
	A:  Yes space will be provided in accordance with appendix 4 to the PWS.  The draft documents can be accessed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil.  
	

	5
	SSS
	N/A
	Q:  Was wondering if you have dates for the projected final release of the VI and IM procurements at this point? 
	A: No we do not have the projected dates at this point.  We plan to post a draft schedule for Base Mulitmedia Services as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil. 
	

	6
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Will the procurement be set aside for small or small disadvantaged business?    
	A: A set-aside has not been determined at this time.
	

	7
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: What will the NIACS code be?
	A:  The NIACS code is 561210.
	

	8
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: When will the contract start, if won by contractor?  
	A:  Unknown at this time.
	

	9
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: When do you anticipate issuing the final RFP?
	A:  Schedule is TBD. We plan to post a draft schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
	

	10
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Will there be a draft RFP? and if so, when is the estimated release date?
	A:  Yes there will be a draft RFP.  We plan to post a draft schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil  
	

	11
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Can you confirm that FY04 funding exists? And should we plan for a 1 Oct 03 contract start date?
	A: No, this acquisition is being performed under the guidance of OMB Circular A-76 and AFI 38-203, a process that takes approximately 18 months.  We plan to post a draft schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
	

	12
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Will you solicit comments to the pre-solicitation documents? And what is the procedure?
	A: Yes, draft documents can be accessed now at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil and any comments or questions can be e-mailed to Parker.Marshall@hanscom.af.mil or Tanya.Bigelow@hanscom.af.mil. 
	

	13
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Do you plan to host an Industry Day briefing, and tour of the facilities?
	A:  Yes we will host a tour of the facilities and possibly an Industry Day Briefing.  
	

	14
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Who is the incumbent contractor?
	A: There is no incumbent contractor.  A Government Most Efficient Organization (MEO) is currently performing the work.  
	

	15
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Do you have an estimated date for the release of the final RFP? and for the response date?
	A:  No, we do not have an estimated release date at this time.  We plan to post a draft schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil  
	

	16
	Draft PWS and Appendices
	N/A
	Q:  What is the status of this solicitation at this time?
	A:  Solicitation is in process.  We plan to post a draft schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
	

	17
	Draft PWS and Appendices
	N/A
	Q: Will a full RFP be released, since there are attachments and a SOW now available on EPS and HERBB?
	A:  Documents posted at this time are draft pre-solicitation documents.  Please be on the look-out for a schedule as soon as it is completed at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
	


